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RFP No. 23-2569-7JOK  

Third-Party Administrator for Voluntary Benefits 

 

Questions and Answers 

 

August 31, 2023 

 

1. Is there a centralized payroll across all entities for the County or does each entity have their own 

payroll system? 

Answer:  There is a centralized payroll system for HCPS and General Government with different 

pay frequencies (bi-weekly, semi-monthly, and monthly). The Economic Development Authority 

has their own payroll system. 

 

2. What percentage of benefit eligible employees are enrolled in voluntary benefits? 

Answer: Government – 15%, Schools – 12%  

 

3. Is Oracle both the HRIS and payroll system for the County? 

Answer: Yes. 

 

4. We are reviewing this RFP and in reading it we believe you are evaluating enrollment 

services/admin services for the County’s voluntary benefits.  It is unclear to me that you are 

requesting bids directly from the insurance companies on the respective plans at this time.  Are 

you expecting product bids by said ‘third-party administrator’ bidders to present product offers 

during this RFP?  Does the county offer voluntary benefits today?  If so who is the current ‘third-

party administrator’? 

Answer:  Yes, we are expecting products to be presented.  Yes, we offer voluntary benefits today.  

Pierce Insurance is the current provider. 

 

5. How many participants are in the FSA? How many participants are in the Dependent Care 

Account? 

Answer:   
Row Labels Count of Employee Number 

G_County of Henrico Core 1041 

FSA Day Care 85 

FSA Health Care 956 

HCPS Core Benefits 1121 

FSA Day Care 127 

FSA Health Care 994 

Grand Total 2162 
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Oscar Knott, CPP, CPPO, VCO 

Purchasing Director 
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6. Would it be possible to receive a census and current plan designs and carriers? 

Answer:  Yes.  See the attached. 

 

7. Where should we include Attachment E in our response?  We do not see it mentioned in the 

response format on page 15/16. 

Answer:  Attachment E is not required to be submitted.  This document specifies the County’s 

insurance requirements for the Successful Offeror. 

 

8. What is the current employee participation in the voluntary products by line of coverage? 

Answer:  See the attached. 

 

9. How long have the current products been in-force? 

Answer:  Initial voluntary benefits roll out was in 2019. Since then, we added two additional 

plans effective 2023. In 2024, we will be introducing pet insurance and vision – materials only 

coverage. 

 

10. How do you measure the success of your voluntary benefits programs today? 

Answer:  We do not measure success by employee participation numbers. Although numbers are 

important, our current vendor has always provided products that supplement our CORE benefits, 

that are of interest to our employees and are well priced. We have not discontinued a product due 

to low participation. 

 

11. How are current voluntary benefits communicated to employees? 

Answer:  Current voluntary benefits are communicated to employees at New Employee 

Orientation (instructions on how to view plans, enroll, etc.) and during Open Enrollment. (Also, 

when visiting or calling the Health Benefits Office (HCPS)). 

 

12. What is the current enrollment process for the voluntary benefits? 

Answer:  Henrico has a personalized URL through the 3rd party administrator for employees to 

access for enrollment, to view elections, make changes, etc. Employees also have a phone option 

to call in to enroll. Employees have 30-days from their date of hire to enroll. Otherwise, changes 

will fall in line according to applicable qualifying events and an annual Open Enrollment period. 

 

13. Should new plans be offered will existing plans moved to direct bill or continued to be payroll 

deducted? 

Answer:  The intent is that current plans will be matched, and employees enrolled will transition 

to the new administrator to continue coverage through payroll deductions. Any new plans will 

also be payroll deducted. 

 

14. Will the awarded firm be responsible to communicate and enroll the core medical benefits? 

Answer:  The Successful Offeror will only be responsible for communicating and enrolling 

employees in voluntary benefits. 

 

15. Are there any voluntary employment benefits currently being provided in the County in which 

employees are enrolled? If yes, who is the current broker? What are the participation rates for 

each line of coverage? 

Answer: Yes.  See the attached.  The current third-party administrator is Pierce Insurance. 
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16. Is it possible for you to provide the employee census (Gender, Date of Birth, Salary, occupation, 

and zip code) information and participation products for the plan-holders? 

Answer: See the attached. 

 

17. Of the 10,000 employees, how many are part-time? 

Answer: Approximately 400 part-time benefit-eligible employees. 

 

18. What are the preferred brokerage commissions for each line of coverage? 

Answer: We do not have any preferred brokerage commissions. Offerors must clearly identify 

any fees for administration and enrollment and provide detailed information on commissions 

paid. The Successful Offeror should confirm if products include commissions and provide the 

commission percentage/amount by product. 

 

19. Can we be provided the claims report that includes the open, closed, and incurred claims for the 

previous three years? 

Answer:  Claims data cannot be provided. 

 

20. If there are in-force carriers in place, could you provide us a copy of the Summary plan 

description (SPDs)/certificate of coverage and benefit booklets for each of the plans? 

Answer: The 2023 benefit booklet is attached and includes a summary of plan and pricing. 

 

21. What is the accumulated sick leave policy for the County? 

Answer: Full-time employees accrue 4 hours of sick leave per pay, or 8 hours per month 

 

22. Can you provide us with the number of participants enrolled in each plan and the total annual 

premium for each line of coverage? 

Answer:  See the attached. 

 

23. What is the effective start date of the new contract? 

Answer:  April 1, 2024 is the anticipated start date of the new contract. 

 

24. Have any surveys been conducted to obtain feedback on the lines of coverage? If yes, please 

provide a summary of the feedback received. 

Answer: No. 

 

25. How are employee calls and questions supported today? Please provide any call center data. 

Answer: Questions related to voluntary benefits are directed to our Account Manager for 

research/outreach. 

 

26. What is the annual turnover and rehire percentages? 

Answer: For general government – as of FY21-22, 12.2% turnover rate.  Rehire percentages are 

not tracked.  For schools – Only data for teachers, librarians and school counselors are captured.  

For the 21/22 school year the retention rate was 86% and for the 22/23 school year the retention 

rate was 88%.  Rehire percentages are not tracked. 

 

27. For Post COVID in person meetings/benefits fairs for chosen vendor to attend, 

a. Please provide the number of meetings and frequency per year. 
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Answer:  This is our first year re-introducing in-person meetings. For 2023, there will be 

2 voluntary benefit information sessions and 2-6 set meeting times for individual one-on-

ones with benefit counselors. 

b. Please provide anticipated dates of meetings in 2024.  

Answer:  To be determined. 

c. Please provide us details on number of locations and details of the locations where the 

meetings are expected to be held. 

Answer:  Open Enrollment occurs in the month of October each year, with changes 

effective January 1st.  During Open Enrollment, there are typically two  group meetings 

held and two to six voluntary benefit individual sessions where employees can meet with 

a benefits counselor to discuss plans, assist with enrollments, etc. 

 

28. Is there any Union involvement for employees covered as part of these programs? 

Answer:  No. 

 

29. How are voluntary benefits communicated to employees? Home mailings, electronic messaging, 

on-site group, or individual meetings/enrollment meetings, etc.? 

Answer:  All the above. 

 

30. How many worksites are available to conduct individual and group meetings at the County 

respectively? 

Answer:  Two main worksites, however our current administrator also holds group meetings as 

requested on a departmental basis. Locations will vary. For Schools, we have Central Office and 

the possibility to have meetings at individual schools as approved by the principals. This consist 

of 75 locations. 

 

31. Will the County accept electronic benefit communication materials from vendors and distribute 

them to eligible employees via work email on a periodic, weekly basis prior to and during open 

enrollment, and monthly, quarterly, and/or semiannually basis thereafter? 

Answer:  Yes. Currently, our third-party administrator combines all materials, and we have a 

consolidated voluntary benefits booklet. The current administrator also handles all mailings as it 

pertains to Open Enrollment (such as an annual Open Enrollment postcard) Henrico County 

provides the mailing list. 

 

32. Are there any prominent secondary languages that may be helpful regarding the communication 

capacity of benefits to all eligible employees? 

Answer:  Spanish communications will be helpful. 

 

33. Are there any specific goals/ improvement opportunities that the County recognizes as important? 

Answer:  The County’s goal is to continue to offer the most cost-effective voluntary benefits to 

our employees. The Successful Offeror should monitor and stay current on new options and ways 

to enhance current options. The Successful Offeror should be innovative in ways to improve 

enrollment and communicate with employees. 

 

34. Will the County need an Excel document matrix filled out that is specific to ID Theft? 

Answer:  No. 
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35. How is the County handling benefits enrollment today with your employees? Is a technology 

solution currently being used? 

Answer:  All enrollments for voluntary benefits are handled through our third-party administrator. 

Employees may call or enroll online through a centralized website dedicated for Henrico 

employees but housed through the current administrator. 

 

36. Would the county be interested in having the new vendor/partner provide administration for their 

existing H&W benefits, as a one solution for all H&W and Voluntary benefits? 

Answer:  Voluntary benefits only. 

 

37. How is the County handling payroll deductions today for benefit premiums?  Is it the County’s 

expectation that the chosen vendor would access payroll account to access those premiums?  

Answer:  Through a file feed from our third-party administrator. They send a file with the pre-tax 

and post-tax amounts that need to be deducted from an employee’s pay. Each pay period, a file 

with the deductions is uploaded and then our TPA goes in and pulls the money from our payroll 

account. 

 

38. Are direct billing services in scope for employees on leave of absence? 

Answer:  Yes. 

 

39. What is the County’s desired timeline for go-live for the platform to support the program(s)? 

Answer:  Once the contract goes into effect. 

 

40. Is the vision that this will be an Single Sign On (SSO) from core to voluntary platform? 

Answer:  No. 

 

41. What is the Payroll Frequency? 

Answer:  General government – biweekly and monthly, Schools – biweekly, semi-monthly and 

monthly. 

42. Would the County be deducting from payroll and sending data to the carriers, or would that be 

done on the vendor side? 

Answer:  The County takes deductions via payroll and the third-party administrator is responsible 

for sending the data to the various carriers. 

 

43. For direct bill, how many employees are typically on leave without pay in any given month, on 

average? 

Answer:  10-30. 

 

44. Can you please disclose the number, names, and titles of the proposal evaluation committee? 

Answer:  We will not be providing this information at this time. 

 

45. If the County receives two proposals with similar cost and capability; however, one has 

meaningful certified MBE/WBE professional service participation and one does not, which 

proposal will receive more favorable consideration for contracting? 

Answer:  MBE/WBE participation is not a factor in determining contract award. 
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46. As noted on page 10, V. Subcontracts section, we identified a certified minority-owned company 

to serve as a subcontractor. is there any form/document such as a copy of the certification that 

should be submitted with our proposal?  

Answer:  Referenced forms and documents are not required. 

a. We noted the section mentions, “No portion of the work shall be subcontracted without 

prior written consent of the County. In the event that the Successful Offeror desires to 

subcontract some part of the work specified in the contract, the Successful Offeror shall 

furnish the County the names, qualifications, and experience of the proposed 

subcontractors.” Does submitting the MBE subcontractor details in the RFP response 

meet the approval process? 

Answer:  Yes, including the information in the proposal submission is sufficient. 

 

47. Do you have information on current Voluntary Plan Designs, Rates, participation levels? 

Answer:  See the attached. 

 

48. Do you have census data we could use to market the VB plans? 

Answer:  We do not have census data to provide. 

 

49. Could you confirm Open Enrollment details?  Dates, expectations of any onsite 

enrollment.  Number of locations.  Would our Benefit Service Center (call center) be only for OE, 

or perpetual throughout the year? 

Answer:  Open enrollment occurs in the month of October each year, with changes effective 

January 1st.  During open enrollment, there are typically two group meetings held and two to six 

voluntary benefit individual sessions where employees can meet with a benefits counselor to 

discuss plans, assist with enrollments, etc. 

 

50. Can you elaborate on the format of the proposals regarding Tabs?  Does this just mean 

designating the proposal by section?  Or actual tabs in the proposal “sticking out” to 

reference?  Or something else? 

Answer:  It means designating the proposal by section as actual “sticking out” tabs won’t work in 

an electronic submission. 

 

51. Does Oracle allow for a deduction file upload of benefit elections? If so, is there a way to receive 

file specification(s) from either the group or Oracle? 

Answer: Yes. 

 

52. How does the current TPA for Voluntary Benefits currently interface with Oracle? 

Answer: The currently voluntary benefits TPA uses their system to enroll and maintain 

enrollment information on employees.  A deduction file is sent each pay period to Henrico 

County to upload into Oracle to initiate payroll deductions. 

 

53. Would you please provide Henrico County’s current voluntary benefits (pricing and plans)? 

Answer: See attached. 

 

End of Questions and Answers 



Plan Product Coverage Type # Current

Aflac Group Accident 70000 Aflac Group Accident Insurance 70000 Series EO 384

Aflac Group Accident 70000 Aflac Group Accident Insurance 70000 Series ES 116
Aflac Group Accident 70000 Aflac Group Accident Insurance 70000 Series EC 125
Aflac Group Accident 70000 Aflac Group Accident Insurance 70000 Series FA 169
Aflac Group Accident 70000 Aflac Group Accident Insurance 70000 Series   all types 794

Aflac Group Critical Illness - Employee Aflac Group Critical Illness 21000 Series EO 747

Aflac Group Critical Illness Buy Up - Employee Aflac Group Critical Illness 21000 Series EO 5
Aflac Group Critical Illness - Spouse Aflac Group Critical Illness 21000 Series SO 229
Aflac Group Hospital Insurance Aflac Group Hospital Indemnity 80000 Series EO 315
Aflac Group Hospital Insurance Aflac Group Hospital Indemnity 80000 Series ES 92

Aflac Group Hospital Insurance Aflac Group Hospital Indemnity 80000 Series EC 81

Aflac Group Hospital Insurance Aflac Group Hospital Indemnity 80000 Series FA 83
Aflac Group Hospital Insurance Aflac Group Hospital Indemnity 80000 Series   all types 571
Transamerica CancerSelect Plus Transamerica Cancer Select Plus - Option 1 EO 54
Transamerica CancerSelect Plus Transamerica Cancer Select Plus - Option 1 EC 14

Transamerica CancerSelect Plus Transamerica Cancer Select Plus - Option 1 FA 41

Transamerica CancerSelect Plus Transamerica Cancer Select Plus - Option 1   all types 109
Transamerica CancerSelect Plus Transamerica Cancer Select Plus - Option 2 EO 92
Transamerica CancerSelect Plus Transamerica Cancer Select Plus - Option 2 EC 13
Transamerica CancerSelect Plus Transamerica Cancer Select Plus - Option 2 FA 69

Transamerica CancerSelect Plus Transamerica Cancer Select Plus - Option 2   all types 174

Transamerica CancerSelect Plus Transamerica Cancer Select Plus - Option 3 EO 105

Transamerica CancerSelect Plus Transamerica Cancer Select Plus - Option 3 EC 30
Transamerica CancerSelect Plus Transamerica Cancer Select Plus - Option 3 FA 67

Transamerica CancerSelect Plus Transamerica Cancer Select Plus - Option 3   all types 202
Transamerica CancerSelect Plus   all products EO 251

Transamerica CancerSelect Plus   all products ES 1

Transamerica CancerSelect Plus   all products EC 57
Transamerica CancerSelect Plus   all products FA 176

Transamerica CancerSelect Plus   all products   all types 485
Chubb LifeTime Benefit Term Chubb Lifetime Benefit Term EO 548

Chubb LifeTime Benefit Term Chubb Lifetime Benefit Term CO 65

Chubb LifeTime Benefit Term Chubb Lifetime Benefit Term SO 84
Chubb LifeTime Benefit Term Chubb Lifetime Benefit Term   all types 697

Identity Theft LifeLock Benefit Premier EO 38
Identity Theft LifeLock Benefit Premier FA 18

Identity Theft LifeLock Benefit Premier   all types 56

Identity Theft LifeLock Benefit Essential EO 29
Identity Theft LifeLock Benefit Essential FA 24

Identity Theft LifeLock Benefit Essential   all types 53
Identity Theft   all products EO 67

Identity Theft   all products FA 42
Identity Theft   all products   all types 109
LegalEASE Plan LegalEASE EO 73
LegalEASE Plan LegalEASE FA 125
LegalEASE Plan LegalEASE   all types 198



















































































































Employer Name: County of Henrico Government and
Schools

Date: Jul 12, 2023



Accident & Illness Insurance - per covered pet
Underwritten by Independence American Insurance Company

Accident & Illness Coverage
Subject to any applicable Deductible, Coinsurance and Annual Limit

Medically Necessary Supplies and Treatment, including emergency care and prescription
medications (when dispensed directly by a veterinarian or compounded by a pharmacist under
guidance of a veterinarian, excluding over-the-counter medications) performed for conditions
that started after the Benefit Waiting Period, if any, and during the Coverage Period, resulting
from:

• Accidents, such as, an automobile Accident, ingestion of a foreign body, poisoning,
animal bites, dental trauma, burns and fractures.

• Illnesses

Base Plan
$500Annual Deductible

The amount you are responsible for per coverage
period per pet before we will pay a claim for covered
expense.

70%Coinsurance (% the policy pays)
The reimbursement portion of covered expenses after
the deductible is met per pet.

$5,000Annual Limit
The maximum amount we will reimburse you for all
covered expenses during a coverage period.

Included
$50

Diminishing Deductible
Deductible is reduced by the specified dollar amount
each year your pet is claim free while continuously
covered.

8 WeeksMinimum Issue Age of Pet at Effective Date

No Maximum Age LimitMaximum Issue Age of Pet at Effective Date

NoneExpiration Age of Pet



Benefit Waiting Periods
The time period each pet must wait before coverage is payable. The Benefit Waiting Period starts from
the effective date of coverage. Conditions that occur during the Benefit Waiting Period will be excluded
from coverage as pre-existing conditions.

WaivedInjuries

WaivedIllnesses

6 MonthsCruciate Ligament (knee) Injury

6 months look back, then covered after 12
months

Pre-Existing Conditions

IncludedPrior Coverage Credit
Credit toward satisfying the Benefit Waiting Periods
and the Pre-Existing Condition provision for
comparable, prior pet insurance which was in effect
immediately before the Effective Date.

Continuity of Coverage
In the event you are no longer eligible for coverage under this group plan, don’t worry! You may apply for
individual pet insurance through PetPartners, Inc and receive credit for the time covered under the group pet
insurance plan. This means that credit will be given for the time covered under the group pet insurance plan
toward satisfying the Pre-Existing Condition waiting period and the Benefit Waiting Periods. You must have no
lapse in coverage between the two plans in order to qualify.

Additional Benefits (Riders)
Included - Subject to Deductible &
Coinsurance

Office Exams and Telehealth Consult
Provides reimbursement toward covered expenses
towards physical examination, including costs/fees for
telephone consultation, not wellness or routine related.

Included - Subject to Deductible &
Coinsurance

Rehabilitation and Physical Therapy
Provides reimbursement toward the rehabilitation and
physical therapy treatment for a covered condition,
such as hydrotherapy and therapeutic massage.

Included
Subject to Deductible & Coinsurance

Behavioral Care subject to $1,000 Annual
Limit and 14-day Benefit Waiting Period

Alternative and Behavioral Care
Provides reimbursement toward holistic and alternative
treatment for a covered condition such as Acupuncture,
Chiropractic, Homeopathy, Herbal Therapy,
Naturopathy, and Vitamins/ Supplements (Behavioral
Care not available for Accident Only)



Included
$300 Limit
Paid in excess of Annual Limit
Not subject to Deductible or Coinsurance

Final Respects
Provides reimbursement toward the cremation or burial
expenses of your pet due to death or humane
euthanasia.



Definitions
Accident – a sudden, unexpected, unintended, or unpreventable event, which is specific as to place and
time that causes physical Injury

Coverage Period – begins on pet’s effective date coverage and ends on renewal date of group policy
or date pet is no longer covered under policy

Illness(es) – sickness, disease, or any change in a pet’s normal, healthy state, which is not caused by
Injury to pet

Inherited – an Illness, disease or condition whose presence is determined by genetic factors

Injury – physical harm or damage to pet, caused by an Accident

Medically Necessary – medical services, Supplies or care provided to treat pets which are consistent
with Symptoms or diagnosis, accepted as good veterinary practice standards, not for ease or
convenience of pet owner or veterinarian, and consistent with proper supply or level of services which
can be safely provided to pets

Pre-Existing Condition – an Injury or Illness* which occurred, reoccurred, existed, or showed
Symptoms whether diagnosed and/ or treated by a veterinarian for time period specified above prior to
Effective Date or during Benefit Waiting Period

Supplies – any item that is Medically Necessary and provided by veterinarian that is safe and effective
for its intended use, and that omission would adversely affect the pet

Symptoms – first departure from normal function or feeling which is noticed by Insured or Insured’s
veterinarian, reflecting presence of an Injury or Illness*

Treatment – any laboratory test, x-rays, medication, surgery, hospitalization, nursing and care provided
or prescribed by a veterinarian

Summary of Exclusions
• Treatment not medically necessary or considered experimental or performed prior to Effective Date

or during a Benefit Waiting Period
• Pre-Existing Conditions including, but not limited to a Bilateral Condition, presenting on one side of

body (i.e., a cruciate tear in left leg that showed Symptoms prior to Coverage Period or during a
Benefit Waiting Period, a subsequent cruciate tear in right leg will be considered Pre-Existing)

• IVDD (Intervertebral Disc Disease) if diagnosed, treated, or showing Symptoms prior to Coverage
Period or during a Benefit Waiting Period and any further episodes of IVDD or any future
occurrence of this condition

• Services not performed by or under direct supervision of a licensed veterinarian
• Conditions related to racing, security, law enforcement, working dogs and organized fighting,

including intentional acts, neglect, or deliberate endangerment
• More than one Injury per coverage period arising from a repetitive and specific activity or similar

activity that has previously occurred (i.e., foreign body ingestion, dog fights and toxin ingestion)
• Missed appointment fees, training, and cost of treatment for failure to follow veterinarian’s

recommendations
• Natural supplements and vitamins
• Obesity unrelated to an underlying medical condition
• Transportation costs, including but not limited to non-emergency ground or air pet ambulance, and

emergency air pet ambulance
• Treatment of breeding, pregnancy, whelping or queening, including complications



Accident & Illness – per Covered Pet
Frequency: Monthly – 12



Employer Group Pet Insurance underwritten by Independence American Insurance Company, located at 485 Madison Avenue
New York, New York 10022

Policies and claims administered by PetPartners, Inc., located at 8051 Arco Corporate Drive, Suite 350, Raleigh, NC 27617

For complete benefits, exclusions, and other details, which may vary by state, please refer to Certificate of Insurance form (which
may differ by state): Group Pet Insurance Accident & Illness Coverage – IAIC GPI CERT AI 0321



County of Henrico

VISION CARE
SERVICES

IN-NETWORK
MEMBER COST

OUT-OF-NETWORK
MEMBER REIMBURSEMENT

FRAME
Any available frame at PLUS Providers $0 copay; 20% off balance over $200 allowance Up to $105
Frame $0 copay; 20% off balance over $150 allowance Up to $105

CONTACT LENSES
(Contact Lens allowance includes materials only)
Contacts - Conventional $0 copay; 15% off balance over $150 allowance Up to $105
Contacts - Disposable $0 copay; 100% of balance over $150 allowance Up to $105
Contacts - Medically Necessary $0 copay; paid-in-full Up to $300
STANDARD PLASTIC LENSES
Single Vision $15 copay Up to $30
Bifocal $15 copay Up to $50
Trifocal $15 copay Up to $70
Lenticular $15 copay Up to $70
Progressive - Standard $15 copay Up to $50
Progressive - Premium Tier 1 $45 copay Up to $50
Progressive - Premium Tier 2 $55 copay Up to $50
Progressive - Premium Tier 3 $70 copay Up to $50
Progressive - Premium Tier 4 $190 copay Up to $50

LENS OPTIONS
Anti Reflective Coating - Standard $45 copay Up to $23
Anti Reflective Coating - Premium Tier 1 $57 copay Up to $23
Anti Reflective Coating - Premium Tier 2 $68 copay Up to $23
Anti Reflective Coating - Premium Tier 3 $85 copay Up to $23

Polycarbonate - Standard $0 copay Up to $20
 

Scratch Coating - Standard Plastic $0 copay Up to $8
Tint - Solid and Gradient $0 copay Up to $8

UV Treatment $0 copay Up to $8

MONTHLY RATES
Subscriber $5.48
Subscriber + Spouse $10.95
Subscriber + Child(ren) $12.07
Subscriber + Family $18.79

    Benefits

EyeMed Vision Care in 
conjunction with Fidelity 
Security Life Insurance 
Company

Option Low 150/150 Mat

Materials Only

Insight Network

Fully Insured

Employee Paid

Funded Benefits

    Frequency

Lenses (in lieu of contacts)
Once every plan year

Contacts (in lieu of lenses)
Once every plan year

Frame
Once every other plan year 

   Terms

Contract Term
48 months

Rate Guarantee
48 months

Monthly Rate is subject to adjustment even during a rate guarantee period in the event of any of the following events: changes in benefits, employee contributions, the 
number of eligible employees, or the imposition of any new taxes, fees or assessments by Federal or State regulatory agencies. The Plan reserves the right to make 
changes to the products available on each tier. All providers are not required to carry all brands on all tiers. For current listing of brands by tier, call 866-939-3633.
PLAN DETAILS
Quote for group sitused in the State of VA and will be valid until the 01/01/2024 implementation date. Date Quoted 03/27/2023. Rates are valid only when the quoted 
plan is the sole stand-alone vision plan offered by the group. Percentage discounts are not part of the insurance benefit. Underwritten by Fidelity Security Life Insurance 
Company of Kansas City, Missouri, except in New York. Fidelity Security Life Policy number VC-146, form number M-9184. This is a snapshot of your benefits. The 
Certificate of Insurance is on file with your employer.
PLAN EXCLUSIONS/LIMITATIONS
No benefits will be paid for services or materials connected with or charges arising from: any Vision Examination; medical or surgical treatment, services or supplies for 
the treatment of the eye, eyes or supporting structures; services provided as a result of any Workers’ Compensation law, or similar legislation, or required by any 
governmental agency or program whether federal, state or subdivisions thereof; orthoptic or vision training, subnormal vision aids and any associated supplemental 
testing; Aniseikonic lenses; any corrective Vision Materials required by a Policyholder as a condition of employment; safety eyewear; solutions, cleaning products or 
frame cases; non-prescription sunglasses; plano (non-prescription) lenses; plano (non-prescription) contact lenses; two pair of glasses in lieu of bifocals; electronic 
vision devices; services rendered after the date an Insured Person ceases to be covered under the Policy, except when Vision Materials ordered before coverage 
ended are delivered, and the services rendered to the Insured Person are within 31 days from the date of such order; or lost or broken lenses, frames, glasses, or 
contact lenses that are replaced before the next Benefit Frequency when Vision Materials would next become available. Fees charged by a Provider for services other 
than a covered benefit and any local, state or Federal taxes must be paid in full by the Insured Person to the Provider. Such fees, taxes or materials are not covered 
under the Policy.  Allowances provide no remaining balance for future use within the same Benefit Frequency. Some provisions, benefits, exclusions or limitations listed 
herein may vary by state.
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$avings for Members

County of Henrico

Saving our members some extra green
We’re committed to keeping money in our members’ pockets. 
That’s why we offer our members additional discounts above the proposed plan benefits.

ADDITIONAL DISCOUNTS

VISION CARE
SERVICES

IN-NETWORK
MEMBER COST 

DISCOUNTED LENS OPTIONS

Photochromic - Non-Glass $75

OTHER ADD-ON SERVICES AND MATERIALS 20% off retail price

40% off
additional pairs of glasses and a 15% 
discount on conventional lenses once 
funded benefit is used – an industry 
exclusive

20% off 
any item not covered by the plan, 
including non-prescription sunglasses 

Lasik 
Lasik or PRK from US Laser Network
15% off retail price or 5% off 
promotional price 

Hearing Care
Through Amplifon Hearing Health
Care Network, members receive
up to 64% off hearing aids,
an extended warranty,
and free batteries

DISCOUNT DETAILS
Member receives a 20% discount on items not covered by the plan at EyeMed In-Network locations. Discount does not apply to EyeMed Provider's professional services 
or contact lenses. Plan discounts cannot be combined with any other discounts or promotional offers. In certain states members may be required to pay the full retail 
rate and not the negotiated discount rate with certain participating providers. Please see the online provider locator to determine which participating providers have 
agreed to the discounted rate. Discounts on vision materials may not be applicable to certain manufacturers' products. The Plan reserves the right to make changes to 
the products on each tier and to the member out-of-pocket costs. Fixed tier pricing is reflective of brands at the listed product level. All providers are not required to carry 
all brands at all levels. Services and amounts listed above are subject to change at any time. Discounts are not insured benefits.


